From:

To: whistleblowers@infowars.com
Subject: Clinton&Trump Joint Scandal
Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:25:00 AM

Please review the following youtube clip (unlisted, private link) with a snippet of a conversation
between myself and best friend of the Clintons, Ed Gabriel.

In that conversation, Frank sent Ed to pressure me into signing a confidentiality agreement to rig the
2012 election in favor of Obama. | eventually signed the agreement in April of 2012 based on false

which is the reason why they did not want to leak the other recordings | made myself concerning the
scandal that Frank provoked). | also have hours of recordings with a former United States Attorney
General discussing a secret scandal related to the 911 attacks. Trump is connected to the Clintons
through Frank G. Wisner, who is the current leader of their conspiracy. | am an insider who

Would you be interested to leak my archive? It will prevent another rigging of the election for 2020.

Let the public decide for a change.




From: _

To: mediaint@infowars.com
C: I
Subject: Terrorism Tip

Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:13:00 PM

Dear Mr. Jones,

| would like to report some information to your organization. | am requesting that you DO NOT
publish anything about it, and that you first call me and speak to me directly about it and that we
engage a coordinated release of this information (because there are crazy persons in the federal
government who have threatened unspeakable crimes if the story ever gets out).

rovide you recordings and other evidence that

| would like to actually meet you directly and

support the claims.

brief and appendix filed on 10/28/2018. If you would like direct links to the pleadings, you can
download them at the following links:

01 https://theinvestigation.org/01_Brief.pdf

02 https://theinvestigation.org/02_AppendixA.pdf
03 https://theinvestigation.org/03_AppendixB.pdf
04 https://theinvestigation.org/04_AppendixC.pdf
05 https://theinvestigation.org/05 AppendixD1.pdf

)
)
)
)
)

06) https://theinvestigation.org/06_AppendixD2.pdf
) https://theinvestigation.org/07_AppendixD3.pdf
) https://theinvestigation.org/08 AppendixD4.pdf
) https://theinvestigation.org/09_AppendixE.pdf
) https://theinvestigation.org/10_AppendixF.pdf
) https://theinvestigation.org/11_AppendixG.pdf

Lets talk.
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